2.Canutillo Independent School District

7965 Artcraft Road El Paso, Texas 79932
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100 Canutillo, Texas 79835

Martha Carrasco (915) 877-7423
Executive Director, Human Resources Fax (915) 877-7407
mcarrasco@canutillo-isd.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel/Policy/Instruction/Student Services Committee Members

FROM: Martha Carrasco, Executive Director HR

DATE: November 5, 2013

RE: Policy Update 98

Attached for review, discussion and recommendation to the Board of Trustees are the Vantage Points
to Update 98 which summarizes the changes within the legal and local policies. For our discussion we
will be addressing the local policies since no changes can be made to the legal policies. Also,

included are the local policy comparisons for your review.

If you have any questions, please contact my office.

Thank you.

The Canutillo Independent School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, age or disability in its
employment practices, or in providing education services, activities and programs, including technical education programs. For more
information regarding the Canutillo Independent School District's policy of non-discrimination contact: Executive Director for Human
Resources, (915) 877-7423, 7965 Artcrafi Rd., El Paso, TX 79932.

El Distrito Escolar Independiente de Canutillo no discrimina en cuanto a raza, color, origen, género, edad o discapacidad en lo que se refiere
a sus prdcticas de empleo, o al proveer servicios, actividades y programas educativos y vocacionales. Para mayor informacion respecto a la
politica de no discriminacion del Distrito Escolar Independiente de Canutillo, favor de contactar a: Director Ejecutivo de Recursos Humanos,
(915) 877-7423. 7965 Artcraft Rd., El Paso, TX 79932.



